



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NT X0E 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

File No: N7L2-0925

November 15, 1999

SENT VIA E-MAIL: dhohnstein@lupin.echobay.com

Mr. David Hohnstein
Environmental Coordinator, Lupin
Echo Bay Mines Ltd.
Bag No. 1
Nisku, AB
T0C 2G0

Subject: Reopening of the Lupin Mine- 2nd letter

Dear Mr. Hohnstein:

With regards to the letter concerning the reopening of Lupin Mine sent to you earlier today, I would like to make the following change:

- please submit the modifications at least **90 days prior** to the beginning of production.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator

cc. Shannon Pagotto, DIAND-Water Resources; pagottos@inac.gc.ca;
Carey Ogilvie, EC carey.ogilvie@ec.gc.ca;